
IN THE MA TIER OF 
EDGEMERE BOWLING ALLEY -

LEGAL OWNER / 

(6809 NORTH POINT ROAD) 

* * * * * * * * 
* 

* BEFORE THE 

BOARD OF APPEALS 

OF 

BALTIMORE COUNTY 

CASE NO. CBAI2-01S 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* * * * * * 

ORDER OF DISMISSAl, 

* 

This matter comes to the Board of Appeals by way of an appeal filed by James A. List, 

Esquire as counsel for the Appellant, Edgemere Bowling Alley, from Fire Inspection and Violation, 

Permit # 26103, dated August 30, 2011, in which the following violations were cited: NFPA 101 

SEC 13.3.3; NFPA 101 SEC 13.2.2.2.3; NFPA 101 Sec 13.2.10 and NFPA 101 Section 13.2.10. 

WHEREAS, the Board is in receipt of a letter of voluntary withdrawal of appeal filed on 

April 24, 2012, by James A. List, Esquire, as counsel for the Appellant, Edgemere Bowling Alley, 

6809 North Point Road (a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof); and 

WHEREAS, said Appellant requests that the appeal taken in this matter be withdrawn and 

dismissed as of April 24, 2012, 

IT IS ORDERED this ----"3=ri_d_ day of_Q1,---,-,u.o'",-,,-\ ~*--, __ , 2012 by the Board of 

Appeals of Baltimore County that the appeal taken in Case No. CBA-12-01S be and the same is 

hereby DISMISSED. 
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Wendell H. Grier, Chah'l1lan 

* 



THE LAW 
OFFICES OF ---------

JAMES A. LIST, LLC 
------- ATTORNEY AT LAW 

April 24, 2012 

VIA EMAIL AND FIRST CLASS MAIL 
County Board of Appeals 
Theresa R. Shelton, Administrator 
Snite 203, Jefferson Building 
105 W. Chesapeake Avenue 
Towson, Maryland 21204 

RE: Case #: CBA-12-015, Edgemcl'e Bowling Allcy 

Dear Board of Appeals: 

Please be advised that my client, Edgemere Bowling Alley, is withdrawing its appeal in the 
above-captioned matter. Violation number 5 noted on the Investigative Services Fire Inspection 
Report dated August 30, 2011 has been addressed. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

cc: Edgemere Bowling Alley 
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